

If anyone has any questions on the recommendations above, please let me or Nancy know.

Thanks,

Rashmi

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 3:12 PM

To: Fink, Brenda (DHHS) <FinkB@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov>

Subject: # of kids =>6 w elevated BLL

As per our discussion just now, in 2014, 913 kids age 6 -17 were tested in Genesee and 6 had a BLL =>5. (This includes Flint and is whole year, not april-Dec)

For Flint alone in 2014,428 were tested and 5 had BLL =>5 in 2014. (i.e. 5 of the 6 elevated lived in flint)

For 2015 through November, 1,197 were tested in Genesee and 10 were elevated.

For flint alone in 2015, 765 were tested and 8 were elevated.

I hope this helps.

Martha Stanbury, MSPH

Division of Environmental Health

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

PO Box 30195, Lansing, MI 48909

517-335-8364

stanburym@michigan.gov